

To: Cameron Cato
E-Mail: cameron.cato@gtri.gatech.edu
From: Doug Young
Date: November 17, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1431-EX-ST-2017

Message:

Operating at powers this high in the open is problematic. I can't see getting approval to operate at 60 MHz, 70 MHz and 80 MHz (TV band), 90 MHz and 100 MHz (FM band) and 121 MHz (aeronautical mobile band). I have my doubts about most of the other frequencies too. Please suggest how you would like to proceed. Perhaps your military sponsor has a location in a very remote area that you can use.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of November 17, 2017 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 39752